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Sathya Silva

From: Sean Payne
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Sathya Silva
Subject: DCA24LA065 - (Houston, TX) - CVR - Email Report

Email report instruc ons: 
The narraƟve and aƩachments from this email report may be used in other reports at the discreƟon of the InvesƟgator‐
In‐Charge (IIC). This email, including aƩachments (if applicable), should also be placed in the public docket by the IIC. 
 

Email report contents: 
The Vehicle Recorder Division received a L‐3/Fairchild FA2100‐1025 CVR (sn 001284097). The CVR was undamaged and 
was read out normally using the manufacturer's suggested procedure and soŌware. 
 
The CVR produced audio files consistent with the federal regulaƟons requiring CVR equipment on aircraŌ operaƟng 
under 49 CFR Part 121.  
 
The CVR audio was reviewed by NTSB lab personnel, along with the IIC for this accident. The CVR captured the event. 
The events captured on the CVR were consistent with the captain’s and first officer’s statements provided to the NTSB. A 
summary of the CVR recording was not produced.  
 

Prepared by:  
 
Sean Payne 
Branch Chief // Vehicle Recorders Laboratory (Blue) 
NTSB Vehicle Recorder Division  
 


